# Meranda Beihoff

Fremont, WI 54940 merandamarie98@gmail.com (920) 370-6156

I am a CNA and have been licensed for over 5 years. I have worked in many different assisted living places and

CBRF facilities. I did my training hours for my CNA at St. Elizabeth which was some of the most rewarding work

I've done and I am really interested in getting back into that setting.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

American Grand Assisted Living - Neenah, WI June 2019 to Present

Working with Dementia/Alzheimer's residents

- Passing meds to residents
- Working with Bluestone and their doctors
- Making meals for residents
- Proper use of all lifts
- Wound care
- All cares and cleaning needs
- Being in charge when administrator is off duty

#### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Country Villa Assisted Living - Freedom, WI 2016 to 2018

Cares and maintaining hygiene of residents

- Cleaning of rooms and common areas
- Making meals for residents
- Doing activities with residents
- Proper use of all lifts and transferring equipment

#### Education

#### High school diploma

Freedom High School - Freedom, WI September 2011 to May 2016

### Skills

- · Works well with others
- Handle customer/patient frustration professionally
- Passionate about working with people with disabilities
- Fast Learner
- Excellent phone etiquette
- Works well with computers
- · CPR/First Aid Certified
- Adaptable
- CNA certified
- · Med certified with BAKA
- · Fire safety and all other certifications through BAKA
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Medication Administration
- · Senior Care
- Vital Signs
- Meal Preparation
- Caregiving
- Home Care
- Cleaning Experience
- Laundry
- EMR Systems

### Certifications and Licenses

### **CPR**

# **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)**